

From: Douglas Young
To: jstover@gilland.com
Date: Friday, February 08, 2002 8:24:52 AM
Subject: How Long to Allow for Processing

Dear Mr. Stover:

You asked how long to allow for processing of future STAs. While this cannot be predicted with total accuracy, given that the frequency bands you have requested aren't heavily used and that you are requesting low power, I don't think we will require a lengthy advance notice period. I would try to file a month in advance, and more notice is better, but if you don't have that much notice yourself, don't let that deter you from filing. Sometimes we can turn these things around much faster, depending on workload.

After looking at your application more closely (file number 0060-EX-ST-2002), I noticed some relatively large numbers for frequency tolerance. Tolerance is supposed to be given as a percentage of the center frequency, and is supposed to represent the stability of the carrier. In most established services, numbers like .001% are common. Are your numbers expressed as a percentage of center frequency?

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of February 07, 2002 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

Doug Young
Electronics Engineer
Federal Communications Commission
Experimental Licensing Branch
Phone: (202) 418-2440
Fax: (202) 418-1918
Email: dyoung@fcc.gov